
From: Eileen Willmott  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 2:20 PM 
To: Planning 
Subject: Eileen W’s comments on Dartmouth Park’s planning applns 12/4/24 
 
Dear Planners and Tree Officers,  
 
List 781. 18/3/24 (11-17/3/2024) 
 
11 St Alban’s Road 
TPO Ref:(C113-T1) 
No objection to the work on this magnificent Yew as it reduction to previous 
points. 
 
2024/0990/T 
33B, Dartmouth Park Avenue NW5 
No objection to the crown reduction by approx 2.5m on this Robinia 
(T1) as it is routine maintenance. 
 
List  782 25/3 
18/3 - 24/3/2024 
 
 


